Community Police Review
sl Commission — Outreach Standing
City of Arts & Innovation .
TR Committee Memorandum

TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION DATE: MAY 20, 2019
OUTREACH STANDING COMMITTEE

FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER WARDS: ALL
SUBJECT: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMISSION OUTREACH STANDING
COMMITTEE TO AN AD-HOC COMMITTEE

ISSUE:

Discuss the Community Police Review Commission Outreach Standing Committee changing to
an Ad-Hoc Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Community Police Review Commission Outreach Standing Committee discuss the
Community Police Review Commission Outreach Standing Committee changing to an Ad-Hoc
Committee.

DISCUSSION:

The Community Police Review Commission Outreach Standing Committee discuss the
Community Police Review Commission Outreach Standing Committee changing to an Ad-Hoc
Committee. A discussion on this matter will be presented to Community Police Review
Commission at the May 22, 2019, regular meeting.

Approved by: Carlie Myers, Deputy City Manager/CPRC Manager



